

Trent Cini
Environment and Community Manager
Moolarben Coal Operations Pty Ltd
12 Ulan-Wollar Road
Ulan, NSW, 2850

23/03/2023

Subject: Extension Request for Condition 32 Schedule 3 (MP05_0117)

Dear Mr. Cini,

I refer to your request for an extension of time under Condition 32 of Schedule 3 to continue to discharge at the existing electrical conductivity limit of 685 $\mu\text{S}/\text{cm}$ after 28 February 2023.

The Department notes Moolarben Coal Operations is working with the New South Wales (NSW) Environment Protection Authority (EPA) with the IWQS Report and amending your Environmental Protection Licence (EPL).

Accordingly, the Secretary has granted an extension of time until 30 April 2023 for Condition 32 of Schedule 3.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Scotney Moore, on 02 9274 6342.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary